

KRISTIN GORDON, P.E. PROJECT MANAGER

CREDENTIALS

- Masters, Business Administration, Villanova University, 2005
- Graduate Environmental Studies, Pennsylvania State University, 2000
- B.S., Chemical Engineering, Ohio University, 1997
- Registered Professional Engineer in PA, SC, LA, and IA
- ♦ AWMA New Source Review Short Course (2000)
- ♦ All4 Inc. Air Quality 201: NSR/PSD

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **2004-Present:** All4 Inc., Kimberton, PA Project Manager, EnviroReview Director
- 1998-2004: UAI Environmental, Inc., Reading, PA Project Manager
- 1997-1998: Roy F. Weston, Inc., West Chester, PA Engineer
- 1995-1996 Ohio EPA Intern NEDO DSW

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ State and Federal air permitting programs (including NSR, PSD, MACT, RACT, NSPS, NESHAP, Title V):
- ✓ Multimedia environmental regulatory review program development;
- Air emission inventory database software development and management;
- ✓ Air program management consulting;
- ✓ Compliance auditing;
- ✓ Compliance monitoring techniques;
- ✓ Start-up, Shutdown, and Malfunction (SSM) Plan development and implementation:
- ✓ CAA 129 Solid Waste Combustion regulations;
 and
- Multimedia Corporate Environmental Training.

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Ms. Kristin Gordon has over 16 years of experience in environmental management consulting for industry and government. Ms. Gordon has air permitting experience in over twenty-five states with emphasis on Title V, MACT, and NSPS. She has worked for a variety of industries including Power, Chemical, Petroleum Refining, Pharmaceutical, Pulp & Paper, Battery Manufacturing, Secondary Lead Smelting, Medical Waste Incineration, Waste Combustion, Food and Beverage, Automotive, Steel, and the military.

Ms. Gordon's approach to environmental consulting aligns with All4 Inc.'s mission to specialize in finding innovative approaches to assist clients, with the goal to ultimately provide our clients with competitive advantages in their respective industries.

During her professional experience, Ms. Gordon has demonstrated a capacity to identify and apply management and automation concepts into a wide range of environmental data management and permitting applications with the objective to minimize the impact of environmental requirements on daily operations.

Ms. Gordon has developed and implemented several customized database applications for clients to calculate and manage emissions inventories, to track multimedia federal and state environmental regulatory changes, and to manage other related environmental program issues.

Ms. Gordon has worked with MACT/NESHAP standards for a variety of industries. Ms. Gordon has also worked extensively with the CAA Section 129 Solid Waste Combustion Regulations She has written several white papers and articles dealing with MACT and NSPS and has presented to various industry groups and associations. Ms. Gordon regularly provides environmental training programs to ALL4 clients.

www.all4inc.com 610.933.5246 x133 kgordon@all4inc.com